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The Registrar

Devi Ahilya Vishwavidyalaya
Indore.-452 001

(Madhya Pradesh)

Subject: Providing the grant to self - financing Colleges included under Section 12(B) of the
UGC Act, 1956.

Sir/Madam,

i am directed to say that the Commission at its meeting held on 8" July, 2011 (tem
No. 5.02) considered the issue of providing grants to Self - Financing Colleges included under
Section 12 (B) of the UGC Act, 1956 and it has been decided as under :

i. 12 (B) status can be granted to the self - financing colleges subject to fulfiliment
of conditions stipulated in the UGC (Fitness of Institution for grant Rules, 1975)
to make them eligible to receive central assistance from sources other than UGC.

ii. The financial assistance can be provided to self - financing colleges by the UGC
for all schemes related to teachers and students only.

iii. The grants would be subject to the condition that fees charged by such colleges
are in accordance with the State / University Fee Regulations or as laid down by
any law in force.

It may be mentioned that in order to consider the proposals of self - financing
Colleges for providing them financial assistance by UGC as per the above decision of the
Commission, | am further directed to say that while forwarding the proposal of self financing
colleges for inclusion under Section 12(B), you are requested to send a certificate dully
countersigned by the Registrar of the affiliating University stating that fees charged for
various courses by the College are in accordance with the State / University Fee Regulations
or as laid down by any law in force.

This may be brought to the notice of all self - financing colleges affiliated to your
University.
Yours faithfully,
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(Uma Bali)
Under Secretary



